CORPORAYION

May 10, 1988
3F0588-03

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Crystal River Unit 3
Docket No. 50-302
Operating License No. DPR-72
Annual Financial Report

Dear Sir:

Florida Power Corporation (FPC) hereby submits the Annual Financial Reports
for the three remaining participating owners of Crystal River Unit #3 (CR-3),
which were not submitted with our letter dated March 30, 1988. The submittal
of these reports from the City of Alachua, Gainesville and Ocala should
complete the requirements of 10 CFR 50.71(B).

Sincerely,

Bn S

K. R. Wilson
Manager, Nuclear Licensing
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Attachment

xc: DOr. J. Nelson Grace
Regional Administrator, Region II e'al

Mr. T. F, Stetka ('\
Senior Resident Inspector aﬂb
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